
Mark Connors 

From: Vandendries, Frans [frans.vandendries@time4lime.com]

Sent: 21 May 2009 07:05

To: Mark Connors; Rankine, Darrel

Cc: Dean.Gaunt@dart.biz; Mangan, Deborah; Gareth.Forbes@digicelgroup.com; 
Mark.Scanlan@digicelgroup.com; Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com; Tom.Reynolds@digicelgroup.com; 
Andrew.Gorton@digicelgroup.com; Kevin.Barrins@digicelgroup.com; 
Nadine.Ramsay@digicelgroup.com; Victor Corcoran; Tom.Kinstler@telecayman.com; 
Edenholm@westtel.ky; David Archbold; Jasper Mikkelsen; David Laliberte; Ritch, Anthony; Austin, 
Donald; Facey, Camille; Woollard, Jayne

Subject: RE: LIME extension request for Phase 3 FLLRIC proceeding (CD 2009-1)

02/06/2009

All, 
  
Please note that we will be filing the 3G model today, 21 May 2009, and not 18 May 2009 as originally 

planned.  As you are aware, the 18th and the 20th were public holidays, which interfered with pulling all 
the documents together.  We apologize for the delay. 
  
Frans 
  
  
  

From: Mark Connors [mailto:mark.connors@icta.ky]  

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 11:43 AM 
To: Rankine, Darrel 

Cc: Dean.Gaunt@dart.biz; Vandendries, Frans; Mangan, Deborah; Gareth.Forbes@digicelgroup.com; 

Mark.Scanlan@digicelgroup.com; Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com; Tom.Reynolds@digicelgroup.com; 
Andrew.Gorton@digicelgroup.com; Kevin.Barrins@digicelgroup.com; Nadine.Ramsay@digicelgroup.com; 

Victor Corcoran; Tom.Kinstler@telecayman.com; Edenholm@westtel.ky; David Archbold; Jasper 
Mikkelsen; David Laliberte; Ritch, Anthony; Austin, Donald; Facey, Camille; Woollard, Jayne 

Subject: LIME extension request for Phase 3 FLLRIC proceeding (CD 2009-1) 

  

Darrel 

  

This is in response to LIME's 17 March 2009 letter requesting an extension of the due date to submit a 
3G model from 6 April 2009 to 18 May 2009. 

  

That extension request is hereby approved. 

  

  

....mark 

  

  

Mark Connors 
Head of Economics and Regulation 
Information and Communications Technology Authority 

Frans Vandendries 
Vice President Legal Regulatory and Corporate Affairs
 
Desk: +1 345 747 3644  
Mobile: +1 345 916 0831  
Fax: +1 345 949 1876  
E-mail: frans.vandendries@time4lime.com 
 
PO BOX 2425, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands 
www.time4lime.com   



Cayman Islands 
Phone:  (345) 746-9620 
Fax:  (345) 945-8284  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Attention 
This email has been scanned by LIME's email security system.  

Attention: 
This e-mail message has been scanned for viruses and content. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be 
subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named above as a recipient, you must not read, 
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